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DATE: August 3, 2009 

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office ofCommission Clerk 
Dorothy E. Menasco, Chief Deputy Commission Clerk, Office of Commission 
Clerk 

FROM: William C. Gamer, Assistant to Chairman Carter V (j 

RE: Docket Nos. 080677-EI and 090079-EI 

Please submit the attached correspondence into the main docket file for the above-referenced 
dockets. 

Thank you. 
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31 July 2009 

Mr, William C. Gamber. Chid Advisor Lo Chalrman Caner 

Florida Public Service Commission 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

T<lllah~sl!e. FI. 32399-0850 


VIA FACS(MlLE 

De.."\r Mr. Gamher: 

We arc in receipt ()fyollr Jette}' o/' July 3 [ and frankly. we're a bit perplexed as to your 
dctcrminmioll that our letter CQnstllutos an ex p~rte COnlll'lullication. Thus. we respectfully 
request ~omc clariJication. 

First, call you expJain why you consider our !~[tcr ()f2R July concerning a public record request 
an ex P::l.rtc communication? 

Second. can yOll provide us with the authority rhat allows the Public Service Commission 10 lrc~lt 
a public record request os a proceeding'? 

We .trc concern~ thai supprc.s.'dOI1 of (Jur letter raises public record impJir.:Jtiol1s c.llld therefore 
would. appn~cialc a prompt reply. 

Th::Ulk you. 

Sinccn:h 
c.t::;:",;-' 

Rarha~ct<:r'sC'n, President 

0::: Jon Kaney. Gcncrol Coun::icl, l'irsll\mcndment PoundaLion 
sO \ ..;..)JoAnn Carrino Director, Office oropeo GOVl:!rnmcll\ ''-'£' (<)
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